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New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
State Capitol 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. Mutter 

Request for exception to Allison Pool 
Spacing Pattern; Whitehall Oil '--o., Inc. 's 
#1, Whitehall,O.K.Lovejoy, SW|NW| of Sec. LU, 
T. 9 S., R. 36 E., Lea County; I980 feet 
from north line and 660 feet from west l i n e . 

Dear Sir: 

Please consider this as a formal application by Whitehall 
Oil Co., Inc. for r e l i e f as to the above welliacated i n 
the Srt;NW- of Section l i t , T. 9 3., R. 36 E., NMPM. 

The r e l i e f requested is for an exception to the spacing 
pattern of the Allison Pool spacing rules, with f u l l 
allowable for said well. I t is our understanding that this 
w i l l be set down for the October 7 hearing. 

Yours very t r u l y 

Attorneys for Whitehall Oil Co., Inc. 
TFMcKrb 

cc-Mr. F. W. Reese 
Whitehall Oil Co., Inc. 
l8l l t Mercantile Bank Bldg. 
Dallas, Texas 


